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From: Accounting Department [accounting@roofdepotusa.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, February 23, 2010 9:.43 AM _
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change Request for RIVAL ROOF TILE DELIVERY CORP. Document Number
P04000145049 FEIVEIN Number 201777030

Please change all officers, principal & mailing address on your Florida

Profit Corporation records

To : 231 E 54 Street, Hialeah, FL 33013

RIVAL ROOF TILE DELIVERY CORP.
Filing Information

Document Number P040

FEVEIN Number 201777030

Date Filed 10/20/2004

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 10/20/2004

Last Event REINSTATEMENT

Event Date Filed 11M17/2008
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

2611 SW3RD ST
MIAMI FL 33135

Changed 01/05/2009

Mailing Address

2611 SW3RD ST
MIAMI FL 33135

Changed 01/05/2009

Registered Agent Name & Address

ALL FLORIDA FIRM, INC
813 DELTONA BLVD STE A
BOX 1356812

DELTONA FL 32725

Name Changed: 01/05/2009
Address Changed: 01/05/2009

Officer/Director Detail

Name & Address
Tite P
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A

RIVERA, MARITZA A
2611 SW3RD ST
MIAMI FL 33135

Title VP

RIVERA, JUAN M
2611 SW3RD ST
MIAMI FL 33135

Title S

RIVERO, JUAN D
2611 SW3RD ST
MIAMI FL 33135

Marina Dominguez, Accounting
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5400 NW 37t Ave.
Miami, FL 33142

Office 305-635-ROOF (7663)
Fax 305-638-1906
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